From: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC)

To: Alldredge, Casey

Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC)

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 6:19:00 PM

Attachments: SKONICA C2821070613560.pdf

Looks like | sent you the wrong file.

Noah Molnar

m: 330-819-1908
e: nmolnar@colaska.com

SOUTHEAST ALASKA

A COLAS COMPANY

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:45 AM

To: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com>

Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC) <rpaul@colaska.com>

Subject: RE: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info

Message sent from Internet with prvs=808dlabbf=Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov email address

Security warning : Do not click on the links or attachments contained in this message unless you are
sure of the sender’s address.

Noah,

Is there a reason that Mr. Paul’s Gauge training and HAZMAT training are not signed? The copies
that | have do not have a signature.

Thanks,

Casey Alldredge

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV, USNRC

From: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:27 PM
To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
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Hazmat Certification o
as required by U.S DOT and IATA
This certifies that
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has been trained and tested in accordance with the U.S. Department of Transportation and International Air
Transport Association (IATA) hazardous material requirements for general awareness/familiarization, function-
specific, safety and security awareness training as related to the transportation of nuclear gauges. A description of
the training course materials is available from Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc.

Date May 01, 2021 Expires Apr 30,2024
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EMPLOYER CERTIFICATION

®
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[ certify that the hazmat employee identified on this certificate has been trained and tested as required by U.S. DOT Hazardous
Material Regulations (49 CFR 172 Subpart H).

Signature &f}\\ NN Title N m,% Date M\ W \ ZoZ/

® Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc.
\’ qma*-hm_g P.0.BOX 12057 - 3008 E. Cornwallis Road - Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
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Tha LEsdisrin Conetruttion Testing Equipment Phone:(919) 549-8661 - Fax: (919) 549-0761 - www.troxlerlabs.com
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Certificate ID: 2C6ACB71558F6BCO

Nuclear Gauge Safety Certification

This certifies that

Russell Paul

has successfully completed the official Troxler nuclear gauge user safety training course. This person
was taught and demonstrated their knowledge of radiation safety and regulatory requirements
associated with the use of portable nuclear density gauges on this date:

W
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May 01, 2021

mh

This certificate is not valid until signed by the licensee RSO.

I'attest that the person named above, and no other, completed the online course and tests. I certify that the individual has
completed practical skills training for setting up and making measurements, routine maintenance, packaging and transport,

storage, and emergency procedures for portable nuclear gauges.
Licensee RSO \\ N MQ m \ .N\ NQN \
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Troxler Online Training meets the requirements in Chapter 64E, Part X111, Florida Administrative Code.

‘, ® Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc.
llme%-h_mm P.0.BOX 12057 - 3008 E. Cornwallis Road - Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
The Leader in Construction Testing Equipment Phone:(919) 549-8661 - Fax: (919) 549-0761 - www.troxlerlabs.com
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Radiation Safety Officer Certification

This certifies that

Certificate ID: EOTBAEDC4A44DDOE

Russell Paul

has successfully completed the official Troxler Radiation Safety Officer Course. This person was taught and
demonstrated knowledge of radiation safety and the regulatory requirements associated with the role of Radiation
Safety Officer for a portable nuclear gauge license on this date:
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May 01, 2021
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Troxler Electronic Laboratories, Inc.

\, ._.m@*«mee P.0.BOX 12057 - 3008 E. Cornwallis Road - Research Triangle Park, NC 27709

The Laadler in Construction Testing Ecuipment Phone:(919) 549-8661 - Fax: (919) 549-0761 - www.troxlerlabs.com
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Cc: PAUL, Russell (JUNSC) <rpaul@colaska.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info

907-780-5145
Secon - Juneau - 1836 Anka St - 99801

Noah Molnar

m: 330-819-1908
e: nmolnar@colaska.com

SOUTHEAST ALASKA

A COLAS COMPANY

From: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:24 PM
To: MOLNAR, Noah (JUNSC) <nmolnar@colaska.com>

Subject: Colaska dba SECON NRC License Amendment Request for Info

Message sent from Internet with prvs=8074d5ef6=Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov email address

Security warning : Do not click on the links or attachments contained in this message unless you are

sure of the sender’s address.

Good afternoon Mr. Molnar,

| apologize if | already sent a message about this. | thought | had but can’t find it in my email. Could
you please provide the contact info for Mr. Paul so that | can update our records when | amend your

license to make him RSO?
Thanks very much,

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

i

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

APrintlName) o Title Date
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
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